
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

6/19/2019 4:34:09 PM 
Catherine Aguilar [ catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

06.20.19 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx 

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 4:18 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

Subject: Re: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

Hi Christina, 

Following on this-thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 19, 2019, at 9:31 AM, Catherine Aguilar <f~.~!Jl.\~E!.!.!.~.@.t.r.!.f.!.L0.U..i.~9.D..~.~.!LU.D.g/£tD.> wrote: 

Hi Christina, 

What are your agenda items for tomorrow's IBEC conference call? 
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Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
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Cell: 562-900-5270 
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you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
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